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C O L L I N   C O U N T Y,   T E X A S

A D D E N D U M  # 
      4



BID NO. 01349-09
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
FOR

SERVICES COMMISSARY
DATE:

05/20/2009
NOTICE TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

BELOW ARE THE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM THE PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING ON MAY 18, 2009. 
Pre-Bid Conference Questions and Answers

1. In the storage area, what items will be provided by Collin County as far as storage and the office area?


Answer: Currently, there is 422 sq feet available for storage. Collin County will 
provide the shelving, Desk, chair and phone for the office set-up. The vendor will 
be responsible for providing their own computers, fax machines, carts, packing 
bags and all other equipment required to deliver services.

2. How do inmates go about placing money in their accounts for Commissary, Service is needed.



Answer: Touch Pay is the current company being used for ACH Transfers or 
Credit Card payments to accounts. There is a Kiosk that is available for this 
service or the inmate family/friends can use the Internet to make the transaction 
payments as well. The selected vendor will need to contact Touch Pay to ensure 
system compatibility for acceptance of payments.

3. How are upgrades handled, that may occur during the contract?


Answer: Any upgrades that Collin County may make to their systems, the vendor 
will need to ensure that their systems are upgraded and that they are compatible 
with the software being used by Collin County. This expense will be sole 
responsibility of the selected vendor.

4. Can the selected vendor delivery Commissary supplies at any given time, or is the scheduled set for a particular date and time?


Answer: There is currently a post order time frame for the delivery of 
Commissary services. However, the timeframe is flexible and can be agreed upon 
with the selected vendor.

5. Does the County have wireless capabilities?


Answer: Wireless access is available in all County Pods, and is available 24/7.

6. How many inmates are located in each Pod area?


Answer:  The maximum amount would be 72. 

7. Can you please clarify the receipt process pertaining to section 5.22.


Answer: The point of sale timeframe should not be affected by the information 
shown 
under section 5.22 of Bid 01349-09.  Section 5.22 details requirements for 
either an electronic delivery system or a manual delivery system. I.E., if we have 
access 
to the receipts electronically, we do not need paper receipts. We have 
asked that the original inmate commissary order form and the signed commissary 
delivery receipt be matched up after delivery, not necessarily at the time of 
delivery. This ensures accuracy and verification of an inmate’s order should there 
be a question by an inmate. If an alternative method of verification capability is 
presented, it will be considered during the review process.

8. What is the height of the entry doors for delivery to the Pod areas?


Answer:   The height of the entry doors for delivery to the Pod areas are, 6’6”.
9. What is the Size/Measurement of the rack that is to be used for the server?


The server that is currently being used by the provider of the Services 
Commissary, is a standard size PC that is located under the desk in the office 
where the Commissary staff and supplies are located. 
     10.
Are there specific delivery requirements for Commissary delivery to female pods?


Answer: No

11. How are the Commissary items delivered to the inmates?


Answer: order forms are filled out and items are delivered to the SHU and 
Minimum Security Facility pre-bagged by the Commissary vendor.  


For inmates located in the Pod areas, items are ordered in real time (Inmates walk 
up to a delivery cart) and are able to procure items and then the arm band is 
scanned.  Money is withdrawn directly from the inmates trust fund account on 
software provided by the commissary vendor.  

12. What is currently be used to track the funds that an inmate may have in his/her 
account? 


Answer:  Currently, inmates use an arm band bracelet that is scanned and 
monies 
needed for procurement of items is extracted from their Touch Pay 
account.

13. How often are audit’s performed?


Answer: Audits are performed quarterly by the Auditor’s Department. (Cash 
Accounts, Inmate Accounts, Commissary (County) Bank Accounts.

14. Is there a maximum no. of employees that the selected vendor must have on hand at any given time?


Answer: No, that decision is solely at the discretion of the selected vendor, as 
long as the demand for these services for Collin County, are being met.

15. How are indigent kits, other than the 25 % tracked?

Answer:  Vendor will be provided ​weekly report to indicate 25%. 


For any indigent kits over 25%, vendor shall provide report to Collin County to 
justify.  Vendor will be reimbursed for all indigent kits above 25%.

16. Is there storage available at the Minimum Security Facility?


Answer: No, Currently Minimum Security orders are bagged at the Main Jail 
Facility by vendor employees and delivered to the Min. Security Facility.

17. Who is currently the inmate phone provider?


Answer:  Securus, however, phone cards, etc. will not be sold through the
Commissary vendor.

18. What does $75 allowance include?


Answer: Reference item 5.16 of bid specifications.

19. Do you currently use bar-coding?


Answer: Yes, inmates wear an armband bracelet with a 3” x 9” barcode.
PLEASE NOTE ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS, ETC. REMAIN UNCHANGED.

SINCERELY,







FRANKLIN YBARBO







PURCHASING AGENT
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